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From: Greer, Christopher M (JMD) 
To: Greer, Christopher M (JMD) 
Subject: FW: Urgent - New Accounts for Special Counsel 
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 1:24:25 PM 
Attachments: Add (JCON) Network User Account - Beth McGarry.pdf 

Add (JCON) Network User Account - Lisa C Page.pdf 
.pdf(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)Add (JCON) Network User Account -

Add (JCON) Network User Account - Brandon Van Grack.pdf 

From: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) 
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 9:30 PM 
To: Susan.Schreiner@usdoj.gov; DOJ Service Desk (JMD) <DOJServiceDesk@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)  (JMD); Omberg, Peter D. (JMD) <pomberg@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Deeley, 
Kevin (JMD) <kdeeley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Brooks, Darlene W (JMD) <dbrooks@jmd.usdoj.gov>; DOJ 
Wireless Services (JMD) <Ex_DOJWirelesSendAs@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Klimavicz, Joseph (JMD) 
<jklimavicz@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Davis, Ashley (JMD) <asdavis@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Urgent - New Accounts for Special Counsel 

Susan, 

As we discussed, in addition to the accounts the team set up Thursday night, we have 4 additional 
accounts we need completed no later than Noon Monday, preferably by 10am.  One of the four, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) , has been created, but she still needs to be hidden in the GAL. 

I’ll be at PHB Sunday with around noon Sunday if there are any questions about the forms.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

 We 
need these set up just like the four from last Thursday.  In addition, we’ll need 4 additional phones. 
My preference of phone is in the following order: 

• iPhone 7+ 
• iPhone 7 
• iPhone 6+ 
• iPhone 6 

I am not interested in Samsung’s at this point as I’d like to deploy a standard mobile technology (all 
I may need your help to communicate this to the users.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Apple or all Samsung). If there is a 
reason to deviate, I’ll look to you to make that call. 

Unrelated to the above new accounts, I plan to bring another printer to PHB Sunday for the team’s 
use. It is the same one connected to Lee’s laptop at RFK, courtesy of Mark Samuel.  We’ll need 
someone available to connect it to the network prior to 9am Monday morning. 

I’ll be at PHB wit Sunday around noon to see where things stand if anyone needs anything. 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Please feel free to call me anytime with questions. 

Regards, 
Chris 
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LFW 

From: lFW 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:36 PM 
To: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) 
Subject: Re: Mobile Devices 

Yes. IM EI number. (Not sure if I have that right). We use that number instead of the serial number 
since that number is needed to turn on or off devices. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 15, 2017, at 7:13 PM, Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Damian is keeping a record of all the mobile phones, including asset tags and mobile numbers, 
being issued to the SCO. Do we need to capture any more information to be ready to transfer 
the assets to SCO? 
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Regards, 
Chris 

From: Feliciana, Damian R (JMD) 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:40 PM 
To: Brooks, Darlene W (JMD) <dbrooks@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Givens, Brookey E. (JMD) 
<begivens@imd.usdoj .gov> 
Cc: Brown, Ahmad (JMO) <ahbrown@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Walls, Charles F. (JMD) 
<cfwalls@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mobile Devices 

Thanks, 

Damian R. Feliciana 
OCIO/ S DS/ Customer Operations 
Customer Service Representative 
CACI 
damian.r.feliciana@usdoi.gov/ 202-616-7100 

From: Brooks, Darlene W (JMO} 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:30 PM 
To: Givens, Brookey E. {JMD) <begivens@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Feliciana, Damian R (JMD) <Damian.R.Fel iciana@jmd.usdoj.gov>; B.row n, Ahmad (JMO} 
<ahbrown@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Walls, Charles F. {JMD) <cfwalls@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Greer, 
Christopher M. (JMO} <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mobile Devices 

Thanks can you send me the actual excel spreadsheet? 

©arCene 'HI. rBroo{s 
Branch Chier (Acting) 
£nd User Senices 
Serri~ Delire~· Staff 
U.S. DOj JMD/OCIO 
D;irlene.w."brooks;a'11Sdoj.~0T 
(202)616-~970 - desk 

mobile 

UI am not an.ilable please contact: 
Omar Khan on (201)305-779"i 

From: Givens, Breakey E. (JMD} 
SentThursday, June 15, 2017 3:01 PM 
To: Brooks, Darlene W (JMD} <dbrooks@imd.usdoi.gov> 
Cc: Feliciana, Damian R (JMD) <Oamian.R.Feliciana@imd.usdoj.gov>; Brown, Ahmad (JMD) 
<ahbrown@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Walls, Charles F. {JMO} <cfwalls@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Greer, 
Christopher M. (JMD) <£greer@jmd.usdoJ.gov> 
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Subject: RE: Mobile Devices 

Good Af1ernoon oarlene, 

Her~ s :3n updated list of Spec1JI Counsel numbers. 

Robert Mueller 
Lisa Page 
James Quarles 
Jeannie Rhee 
Peter Strzok 
Brandon Van Grack 
Andrew Weissmann 

Brookey E. Givens 
OCIO Service Delivery Staff 
Customer Operations, Setvice Desk 

Customer Representative 
brookey.e.givens@usdoj.gov 
202.616.7100 

<Special Counsel - Mobile Numbers.xlsx> 
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LCP 

From: LCP 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 12:26 PM 
To: Page, Lisa C. (OGC) {FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: more forms 
Attachments: SCO Exit Certif ication Checklist.pdf; ATT00001.htm 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

To: "LCP" < 
Subject: more forms 

Hi Lisa - Of course we can't let you go without completing a form When you get a chance could 
you stop by and we can go over the attached form? Thanks! Beth 

Beth McGBfT'/ 
Executwe Officer 
Special Counsel's Office 

NOTICE: This email (lllcluding any attachments} is intended for ltie use of the individual or entity to which rt is addressed. 
It may contatri information that1s privileged, confK!entlal, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the 
Intended recipient (or the recipie11rs agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying. or use of 
this emaij or rt:s contents is strictly prohibried. If you received this eman 1n error, please notify the senaer 1mmeo1a\ely and 
destroy all copies. 
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-
From: -Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 3:32 PM 
To: BAM 
Subject: RE: Employee Exit Certification and Checklist 

Sounds good to me! 

Per Jennie - Please make sure sbe doesn't delete any text messages offofher DOJ iPhone, if any. 

Everything else should be saved on her H drive on JCON and in her email. This will be good for me as tbe 
RSO to go behind and see how that function works. 

Records Offi cer 
aJ C el's Office 

(Desk) 
(Work Cell) llli

NOTICE: This email (i ncl ud ing any attachments) is intended for the use of t he i ndividua l or enti ty to wh ich it ,s 
addresse•d. It may contai n information th at 1s privi l eged, confidenti a l, or otherwise protected by applicabl e l aw. If you 
are notthe intended recip ient [or t he reci pi ent's agent), you are hereby notif i ed that any dissemination, di stribut ion, 
copying, or use of this emai or i ts cont ents is sm ct1y prohi bn:ed. If you received t his ema il i n error, p lease noti fy the 
sender immedi ately and destroy all cop ies. 

From: BAM 

To: 
Su tion and Checklist 

Lisa's last day is tomorrow© and she could only make a meeting at 3.30 I will try and fill out the records form with 
her If we need more information she will be back at the FBI OGC so we can always follow-up with her there 

Beth UcGarr1 
Executive Offirer 
Spec;aJ Counsel s Office 

NOTJCE: This email firicluding any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to .vhich it is addressed. It may contain 
1nformat1on that is privileged confldent,a~ or otherwise protected by apphceble law If you a.re not the inlenoed rec1p1enl LOr the rec1p1ent's 
agent), you are hereby notified ttiat any dissemination, distribution, copying or L>Se of this emall or ds contents is strictly prohibited. If you 
recer1ed this email 111 errcr, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

From:-
Sent: Thursda Jul 
To:BAM ; BNC 

- providedme with this form: https://doinet.doj.gov/jmd/ormp/forms/RIM-Exit-Checklist.pdf 
which is a records checklist. I think itwill be helpful to talk to Lisa about any records she had on JCON and 
any other FBI systems. I don't have to be at this meeting, but I definitely would want to scheduJe a meeting 
about her records at some point 
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Records Officer 
S ecial Counsel's Office 

Thanks, 

LDesk) 
i\lork Cell) 

NO- ICE: This email (Incl ud ing anv attachments) is intended for the use of the ind ivi dua l or enti ty to whi ch i t i s 
addressed. It mav conta in i nformati on that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise proteaed by applicabl e law. If you 
are noi ,he intended recip ient (or the reci pi ent's agent), you are hereby notified that any disseminati on, distri bution, 
copvi ng, or use of this email or i ts contents 1s strictly prohibited. If you received this email i n error, please noti fy the 
sender i mmediatel y and destroy all copies. 

From: BAM 
Sent: Thu- sda Jul l3 20173:l9PM 
To: LFW · ; ACM ; BNC 

;LSG 
Subject: RE: Employee Exit Certification and Checklist 

I am meeting with Lisa Page tomorrow at 3.30. You may either Join me in the meeting or let me know what you 
would like me to retrieve from Lisa. Beth 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) Is intended for the use orthe lndMdual or entity to which It is addressed. 
It may cMtain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected Dy applicaole law Ifyou are notthe 
intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of 
this email or Its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email In error, please notlfy the sender Immediately and 
destroy al l copies. 

-Ong1nal Message--
From LFW 
Sent: Th · 
To~LS 

REW < 
Subject 

Business Operations Team~ 

Since we have our first detail employee leaving us 1t ls time to roll out our first form/policy. 

Attached 1s the SCO Exit Certrncation and Checklist This 1s meant to be routed through everyone electronically 
with final certification happening by the designated Clearance Official but we can certainly default to printing and 
signing. Not al l of us will have to touch this but I wanted to be sure everyone was aware of the need to complete 
this form. For most people. Beth wi ll seive as the SupeMsor and Clearance Official although she may delegate 
the supe1V1sor responsibi lities on the form in some or most instances 

I have also forwarded $eparately t - he DOJ Records exit forms. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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NU IIi.;t::. I I1Is emaI1 (mcluct1ng any attachments, 1s Intended ror the use or tne mctMdual or entity to which 1t Is 
addressed It may contain information that Is privileged confidential or otherwise protected by applicable law. If 
you are not the intended recipient (or the rec1p1ent's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemmalion 
dtstnbution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited If you received this email in error 
please notify the sender 1mmed1ately and destroy all copies 

-Original Message-
From LCP 
Sent: Thur~ ·55 AM 
To LFW<----> BNC 
Subject. LeaV1ng the SC -As you have likely heard as I aporoach the end of my 45 day TDY I have decided to return to the FBI full-time. So 
that obviously means I will need to return equipment, do outbr1efings etc. Please let me know when you would like 
me to come over lo do this . Thanks very much. 

Lisa 

002016-000008Document ID: 0.7.1 618.5038 



BAM 

From: BAM 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 3:45 PM 
To: LFW 
Subject: RE: Employee Exit Certification and Checklist 

Thanks - Just what I needed to know. 

Bet,. McGarrf 
Executive Offlcsr 
Special Counsel's Office 

NOTlCE· This ernan ('mcludmg any attachments) ,s intenoeo for the use of the fn<frvldual or entity to which rt 1s addressed It may contain 
1nformatlon tllat is privileged confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law If you are not the mtended rectpient lOr ttle recipient's 
agent/ you are heret>y notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying. or use of thJS email or lls contents ts strictly prohibited If you 
received this email in error, please notify the sender immedlalely and destroy au copies 

From: tFW 
Sent: Thursda Jul 13 2017 3: 
To: BAM < ; ACM 

;LSG 
Subject: RE: Employee Exit Certification and Checklist 

I will not be here tomorrow. 

All equipmentthat I need will be covered as you go through the form. Please use N/ A on spaces which do 
not apply so we have a record that all items were considered. 

She has a laptop (which may already be ir- area), a DOJ cell phone & charger, and, perhaps a PIV 
badge. Since she is not actually leaving employment, t he security and ethics debriefs will not have to 
hapP-en. 

Administrative Officer 
- sOffice 

~ OTICE: This email (mcluding any attachments) ts intended for the use of the iildi\·idual or entity to which it is addressed. It 
may contain infonnation that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected by applicable law. Ify ou are not the- intended 
recipient (or the recipient's agent). you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email 
or its contents is strictly prohibited. Ifyoureceived this email in error. please 110~· the sender immediately and destroy all 
copies. 

From: BAM 

; LSG 
; ACM < ; BNC 

Subject: RE: Employee Exit Certification and Checklist 
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LFW 

From: LFW 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 1:53 PM 
To: Greer, Christopher M. (JMO) 
Subject: Re: Lisa Page - left SCO 

I think we want to hold for just a bit to make sure she isn't coming back. 

I have her phone and laptop. We should check to make sure she didn't save to c: and we need a 
procedure for getting h: documents. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 17, 2017, at 1:38 PM, Greer, Christopher M. {JMD} <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Thanks for the update.• do you want to submit a delete request as part of your checkout 
procedure or would you like me to submit? 

Chris 

From: BAM 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 201710:24 AM 
To: Greer~ D) <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: LFW <- > 
Subject: Lisa Page - leftSCO 

Hi Chris - Lisa Page's detail end1id on Saturday She wil l no longer need access to JCON. She 
returned her mobile phone and laptop Beth 

Beth McGsrry 
Executive Officer 
Special Counsel's Office 

NOTICE: Tots email (including any attachments> is mtended for the use of the 1ndr11dual or entity to which it is addressea. 
It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by appllcable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient (or the recipients agent) you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, copying, or use of 
ttus email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email m error. please notify the senaer immeoiately ana 
11estroy aU co pies 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use ofthe individual or entity to which 
it is addressed. It may contain information th.at is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by 
applicable law. Ifyou are not the intended recipient ( or the recipient's agent). you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination. distribution, copying. or use of this em.ail or its contents is strictly proh ibited. If you 
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately .and destroy all copies, 
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PPSl 

From: PPS1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:22 PM 
To: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: Fwd: SCO Exit Certification and Checklist 
Attac.hments: SCO Exit Certification Checklist.pdf; ATTO000l.htm 

ecial Counsel's Office 
(0) 
(C) 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otnerwise 
protected by applicable law. If you are notthe intended recipient (or the recipient' s agent), you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is 
strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
destroy all copies. 

Begin forwarded message: 

Cc: "RU"< , "BAM"< 
Subject: SCO Exit Certifieatio-n and Checklist 

Attached for completion is an Exit Certification and Checklist. This form must be completed 
and signed before you leave for another assignment. 

Beth serves as the sea Clearance Official. I can assist you in f illing out the form if you have 
questions. 

Adminism1ti11e Officer 
I'~ Office 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individu-al or entity to 
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise 
protected by applic.able law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are 
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

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

BAM 
Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:44 AM 
AMZ 
relevant exit forms 
Strzok, P _SCO exit form.pdf; Page, L_SCO exit form.pdf 

Attached 

Beth MCG8fl'/ 
Executive Officer 
Soecial Counsel 's Office 

llOTlCE: ""111s email (incluo1ng any attachments) is mtended for the use of the 11H1ivldual or entrty to which rt 1s aedressed It may contain 
information that is privne!,le<! conficlentlal, or otherwise protected by applicable law If you are not the 1ntene1ec1 recipient Lor the recipient's 
agent}, you ere- llereby notified thal any dissemination, clistribution, copying or use of this email or Its contents is strictly prohibited Ifyou 
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 
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sea EMPLOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE EXIT CLEARANCE CERTIFICATION 

Name: mployeeCl Contract Employee 

Forwarding Actdress: 

Position/Title/Grade; 

qy(' P(pl fig ,Jpj 
1-::P~h_o_n-'-e-:-

Organization: 

PBr 
Supervisor/C~;o;;cps Representative 

~$U. I 

INSTRUCTIONS 

The SCOEmployee/Contract Employee Exit Clearance Chec/cflst shall be lnlll&ted bythe supervisor, administrative. officer, or 
equivalent clearance official and empfoyeelcontract employee no less ten (10} business days prior toseparation. 1he original 
checklist m11sl be attached to /he completed Exit Clearance Ce,tifioation, 9/ong with al/otherdocumentation requirod by th11 checkllst1and maintained for up to three years by fife Clearance Officfa/ pursuant to DOJ Order 1200.1. 

The Clearance· Official is a Federai Government employee designated by the Compo1Ient head lo ensure adherence to OOJ Order 
1200.1, Part 12-2, coordlrtate lhe c!eara.nce of separating employeelcontfact employee, and proVide advrc::e for resolvlF\!J matters related 
to accounling for items and DOJ records Upon separation from service. When Governmenl propertyand information c;annot be located 
or retrfeVed, an explanation Mi.r.;t be auached lo the Exit Clearance Checkl!sl. 

The Clearance Offlclal shall instruct separating employees/contract employees on the reqUlred touting and processing of the Exlf 
Clearance Checklist, specifylhg the location of each official involved In the process, including the component's accouriling or financial 
office, .servicing personnel office, records custodlan/mc1nager, security programs manager (SPM), ettitcs official, and property custodian 
officer and/or accountable property officer, as the final deslinalioM before returnfng the completed form lo the Clearance OHlclal, 

PART 1: CLEAR~NCE OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION 

I certify that I have: 

~med the separating emptoyee/cohtract employee (or hlslhet survivor) that failure to complete the Exit Clearance Checklist 
and Exit and to comply with applicable requirements regarding accounlable government property, records management anct 
financial obligations may res ult in a delay in the release of final salary ahd lump sum leave payments, Ifapplfcable, in accordance 
with 5 U.S,C 5514.-31 U.S,C. 3701 et seq_ 

0 Advised any reassigned, separating, or tra11sfernng employee who has access to Na11onal Security lnforrnatlon (NSI) that the 
access will be tenninated immediately upon sepa1a · r reassignment and thal a security debriefing is required. 

No1e: If the employee is reassigned to er Department Component and WIii continue to need NSI access, the gaining 
· Component Is responsible for provid proper Justlflcation to lhe security staff of the losing Component to ensure the employee's 
NSI access remains active. · 

~edIssues lclentlfled by Accountable Property Officer that Government property has not been returned or that an 
employee Indebtedness exists. This includes, where necessary, taking steps pursuant lo 5 U,S,C. 6514 to recover the 
Indebtedness (including the depreciated value of miss1119 or damaged Government property) through lhe pffsel or amourus still 
owel;I to lt'le employee. Collectlon procedures are outlined at 28 CFR Part. 11. and ln the Department's Order on Collectlon ofDebts 
by the Department of Jus1ice, DOJ 2120.3C. 

~btnltted any failure or an employee/conlract employee to surrender a sensitive or conlrolled item to 1he Component's 
'l>rop~ Managemen\ Officer for referral to lhe appropriate Board of Survey or alternative lnvesUgative mechanism, in accordance 
with the Department's Orcler on Property Manage rit, DOJ 2400,3/>.. 

.a 1/ ,1,.... Notified the payroll unit of the em e.e's servicing. personnel office of pending separatron date: llnal salary and leave 
'"'/ 'l payments. 'fn the case ofa conlr employee, ·noUfied the appropriate Contracting Officer's Representative. 

Mobtalned ll'1e completed Exit Clearance Checklist, verified that all required levels otexit clearance were completed, verified lhe 
authenUclty of clearance cert.iRcatlons, approved the form, and provided a copy of the certlf!eJi fonn \0 the employee. 
The certified form will be mar11tained in the ffles oqhe Clearance Official for 6 rnot1ths to 3 years (up to '3 years if the employee has 
an ~llected c!eb1). 

Clearance 
Signature: 

Printed Name: 

SCO ExitClearance cl{~cation - l'nge 1 of3 

! 
I 

r 
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PART 2: SEPARATING EMPLOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE CERTIFICATION 

In accordance wilh DOJ Orders 2f20,3C, 2400.3A and DOJ Polloy Statement 0801.02, I c:4lrtify lhat: 

discussed lhe status of all pending v10rtt rnatten; With my supervisor.iJf. D-f11ave obtained an e~g from Departmental Ethics Office, If required. (DOJ Employees only) (202,514-8196). 

1,1r I have oblalned debri~SEPS If I llad access to NSI/SCI (202-514-3738). 

I Q- I have surrendered all Government owned property, lnclUdilig Government-owned vehicles. computers, laptops. lPads/lablets, 
,l). . .... .ii and olher Information technology equipment, firearms, ammunitron, and olher controlled property, such as cellular telephones, 

pagers, office keys, unused -transit subsidy passes, parking permits, unlf01ms and apparel. 

\'T;y,4.. I have surrendered all p s, Visas, official passports, special ldentlflcation badges and creden~als. passwords, combinallons, 
,..,, sic., issued in oonnectio lh employment In the Component. 

,{J- 0 I have returned all Gover~ssued travel, purchase, or lleet charge cards, and outstanding travel vouchers, etc. 

~-returned all loaned materials and audio visual equipment including books and, projectors, screens, tape and dlgital 
recorders/players, etc. 

ii!i"11iave returned all federal recocds. classified doci;;menls, sensitive materials, file and desk keys. manuals and handbooks, etc. 

li!t-r'nave not removed or destroyed any records, official doCtlments, and/or documentaiy materials.from the. Department ofJustice 
that are expressly prohibited from removal/destruction. I have obtained and submitted lothe component's Records 
Custodian/Manager the written approval of the Deputy Attorney General, Assistant Attorney General for Administration, or 
Component Head for the removal of any other, non-pubHcdocumentatlon as required in Polley statement 0801.02. 

~eliquidated all debts owed to the Govemment for outstanding advances ror travel, salary overpayments, leave, imprt>.sl 
fund,-and other purpoi,es; including student loan repayment and service agreements. such p.S training or allowance/bonus 
agreements or transfer orders requiring a period of service 

furnished a wrttten eXplanation ofthe ciroumstanoes regarding any accountable property that was not returnecl or 

111 ~andthat the depreciated )/8 e of Government property charged 10 me may be wilhheld from monies due me tf the loss, 
freit-~;d~~·age to such property et inedio be due lo negllgence or intent on tny part. 

Printed Name: 

PART 3: RECORDS CUSTODIAN/MANAGER 

In accordance with Policy Stalement 0801 ,02, Icerlffy that: 

B"lhave informed the employee/contract employee about tfle prohibillon on removin!;I or des'lroying any records, offici<1I 
doc1,1rneots, and/or documentary miilerlals from the lilepartmet~l orJustice lhal are expressly prohibited from removal. -

liafhe employee has obtained and has submilled to !he Component's Records Officer/Manager, lhe written approval of the 
Deputy Attorney General, Assist.int Attorney General for Aclminislration, or Component Head for the removal of copies of other 
non-public Information, as required in Policy Statement 0801.02. 

O'The separating empJoyee/contrad employee has identlOed alt 00,) records and non-records within his/her possession and 
control, ineluding !he location of !hose records; and furlher, lha1 the employee/contract employee has removed personal 
lnformaUon h·om DOJ files and se9re911led any duplicates and reference materials ror appropriate disposition in accordance Wflli 
c.omponenl policies for non-record materials. · 

~ave attached an explanation to the Exit. Clearance Checklist for all government property al'ld irtformQtion thal coutd not be 
localed or retrieved. 

Records C 
Signature: 

Printed Nffl\J 

Date 
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PART 4: PROPERTY CUSTODIAN OFFICER/ACCOUNTABL,E PROPERTY OFFICER 

I certify thal accoun(able items have been proce&sed in compllance with DOJ Order 1200, 1, Part 12-2 and the Department's Order on 
Property ~gement, DOJ 2400.3A. 

\01'have r ~wed accountable property records to determine whether the departing employee/contracl employee has possession 
of any vernment properly or is indebted to the Government, and: 

All government property has been returned or otl\erwise properly accounted for and any Indebtedness paldi OR 

D I am Wilhholding~ara~e have notified ihf:I Clearance Official of the nature and/or doll11r value ofthe unsatisfied liability an 
because: 1) equrpfp . amaged as a resu lt of employee negligence, 2) equipment has not been returned, or 3) an 
indebtedness is net, s 

" Property Custodian Officer Date 
Signature: 

l . 
Printed N3m8: 

Date 

\ / (I 

I 
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DUTIES/ASSIGNMENTS D•te I IRIUCJa Notes 
Review and reassli:in pending oropen work ,/ ./ 
Revlewofflclal designatJons and reassign -
e.9,. Records Custodian, Directives Manager, Training 
Coordinator, OEP team member, ConUnuilY Programs 
M.maaer OSHA T&A Coordlnalor, ourchase card holder; etc. 

rlvf)< 
-

HUMAN RESOURCES Date I lnillals Notes 
Preoare PWP/Anntalsal - lnterlm/Close-out Ralina of Record 
lssu.e Exil Survey/Conduct EXII Interview Link to OARM survey for attorneys 

h1to~://W\•,w.survevmon1<e-..co1ri/r/OARME•l!Survev 
Confirm ethics briefing (DOJ employees, only) (Call 202-514-8196) 

OUtstandina Tralnlna or Service Aareements I attach) 
~-l 1, II -Reooest for Personnel Action (SF-52) ,, •.~, v u\/ r "-u ,..._ 

Reauest restanaUon letter If aoollcable '( I 
Ernolovee Seoaratton Packade/Benefits Counselioo ,, •,-.T&A Audit/Leave balanoes/noU!lcallon lo Umekeeper 
<attach orinl screen from final weblA summary) 
Final T&A valldaled/certlfied (print and attach to checklist) '\ 

SYSTEM ACCESS (Com1>uters IDs, Passwords\ Dall¼ Jlnitiala Notes 
Determine whether continued component access to JCON H: 
clrlve and/or email is necessarv. 
Process JCON Delete/Transfer Request farm 
JCON-S/TS svstam access terminated {'l\.n 
RSA kev fob token returned 
Cancel or reasslon desk too ohone & voice mall box ..,,t__ i.. 1/11, .,.,, ? (. "> q X ' I ~ " 

Terminate Rna.ncfal and procurement systems access - rJ\A- 0~ • ~11- ...FMIS, NFC, UFMS, E2, PRISM, PavmenlNet, WMATA, etc. , n .( . ·-"r .,.,_. 
Terminate research access - Lexis/Nexis, Westlaw, 
ChoicePoinl (CLEAR), Pacer, etc. ,.S\ k I,,, 0 

Terminate Human Resoutc83 and Security sys(ems access -
USASlafflno. WebTA. JSTARS, etc. rJ1 'jp 
Terminate all othersystems access -
(e.a. FOIA, IQ, ARCIS, JRCS,. etc.l 

• . I 

N ,k )}vJ 

FINANCIAL " Dato/ lnillal.a Notes 
Cancel accountable Officer S!9nature Form <OBD-234) \ 
Seltle travel obligations (e.g, travel card balances, travel \ "111advances. relocation oavmentsl A 

n-aver vouchers submitted fon:;rocessfng \ I\ ·v 
Government Flnapciaf Obligations (e,g., student loan, .1 "\ ( Irecruitment, relocation bonus incen11ves, late flllng feesl 
Procurement Services Notification (warrant holders) \\- \l ' 
Ethics omce Notification (financial disclosure Rlersl " ii ,, 
Subscrlolions /name change or cantellation) \. 

\. 
\. 

SCO EMPLOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE EXIT CLEARANCE CHECKLIST 

Contract EmployeeIll Employoe 

7 

The fonowing list Is not Intended to be·an inclusive but is to serveas a reminder ofactlonslhat may need to be taKen when 
an employee or contract employee separates. All items may not apply 1o every sltllation. This checklist shall remain 
att.iched to the SCO Employee/Contract Employee Exil ,Clearance CertJHcatlon. 

U$T OF ACCOUNTABlE ITEMS ANOACTIONS 

PART 1: SUPERVISOR 
/ 
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SCO EMPLOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE EXIT CLEARANCE CHECKLIST 
/

Name: Separation Date: 

PROPERTY 

Credentials PIV bad e 
Other Govern ent Issued ID e . . , FBI, IC, Press} 

PART 2: RECORDS CUSfODIAN/MANAGER/OFFICER 

When Governrnent property and Information cannot be located or retrieved, an ellplanation musl be allached to the Exit 
Clearance Checklis-l. 

Refereocematerlal returned 

DOJRECORDS 
All non-record material removed from eleclronlc and a er files 
Location of official a· er and elecironlo records identified 

Libra materials, trainln manuals, handbooks retumed 
Advised regarding removal ofand acceas to Departmental 
information DOJ Order 0801.02 
liti ation hold nolices 

PART 3; SECURITY PROGRAMS MANAGER 

(-

SECURITY 
Confirm NSI/SCI Securitv Oebrfefin;i 
Access cards - PIV and AEGIS - return to SEPS 
Government Credentials - turn In to SEPS 
Prepare and svbmll 232.1 to remove access and void 
oredenlials 
Secure Telephone Unit /Equipment {STU/STE) key- return to 
Comsec cuslodtan 
lnvenlorv/DlsooslHon ofClasslfled Material 
Obtain and reset safe container/locker comblnatlon(s) 
Reset SCI.F combinalion(sl 
Miscellaneous emeraencv/securitv eaulomenl 
NSI courier credentials 
COOP/OEP 
Reasstan emeraency radio 
Deslanate newOEP team.member 
Review/revise deleaations of autt1011tv 
Rev1ew/revise orde(S of succession 
Collect COOP materials 

" 

Date I loitiala alllllteSc(Cal 
,I 1 
,\ Jr"' 

~\ \ 

-
,~ . 

f'l l r.'t 
,J~ 

Date/ Initials Notes 
:\ 

\ . \I\\ Y, 
1.- ,... 
l \. 

' 

-
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SCO EMPLOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE EXIT CLEARANCE CHECKLIST 

Name: Employee Contract Employee Separation Date: 

PART 4.A: PROPERTY CUSTODIAN OFFICER 

Notes 

PART 4.B; ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY OFFICER 

ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY Date 1inltlala Notes 
Process SF-120/OBD-216 Forms ""' I /Jt'Uodate UAPM per inventorv adiuslrnent forms ,-'\ fl,," 
Notification of Indebtedness orocessed and attached .,J\ .()c' 

cc: Employee or ContractEmployee 
SupeNisor or Contracting Officer's Representative 

6CO EXit Clearance Certlflcallorl - Page 3 of 3 
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SCO EMPLOYEEJ,CONTRACT EMPLOYEE EXIT CLEARANCE CERTIFICATION 
/ 

Name: mployee Cl Contract Employee Position/TitlefGrade: 
Lisa P11ge FBI Attorney Delai111e 
Forwarding Address: Organization: 
FBI-OGC Specfal Counsel's Office 

Phone: SupeFVisor/Contractlng Officer's Representative 
Beth McGarry, Execulive Offloer Emall: 

Separation Date: 
0711512017 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Tl,e SCO Employee/Contract Employee Exit Clearance Chsok/lst shallbe Initiated /Jy the supervisor, admi11/strative oM/cer. or 
equivalentclearance otflclalar,d employee/contract employee no fess ten (10) business days prior to separation. The original 
checJ<lisl must be attachedto the compleled'Exit' Clearance Certlficaf/011, along wfl.h all o!herdocumentart011 required by the check/Tse, 
and maJntainedfor upto three years by the Clearance Off!clel pursuant to DOJ Order 1200.. f. 

The Clearance Official is a Federal Government employee designated by the Component head to ern,ur!' adherence to DOJ Order 
1200.1, Part 12-2, coordinate the clearance of separatil'IQ emptoyeetcontract employee, and provicle advice for resolving matters related 
to accounting for Items and OOJ records upo,n separation from service. When Government property and inlonnatlon cannot be located 
or retrieved, an explanation must be attached lo the Exit Clearance Checklist. 

'fhe Clearance Officlal shall instruct separating employees/contracl employees on the required muling and processing c;,f the Exit 
Clearance Checklist. specifying the locaUon ofeach officfal lmtolVed In the proce3s. Including the component's accounJll'lg or financial 
office, servi<:fng personnel office, records custodian/manager, security programs manager (SPM). ethics official, and property custodian 
officer and/or accountable property officer, as the final destinations before returning lhe coMpleled form to the Clearance Oilfclal. 

PART 1: CLEARANCE OFFICIAL.CERTIFICATION 

lceftiryzv~: 

t,g lnfonned the separating employee/con1rac1 employee (or his/her sutvlVor) that faflure to complete lhe Exit Clearance Checklist 
anti Exit and to comply with applicable requirements regarding accountable government property, records management and 
financial obligations may result In a delay In the retease offlnal salary and lump sum leave payments, if applicable, in accordance 
with s u.s.c. 5514, 31 u.s.c~ 3701 et sea 
0 Advised any reassigned, separating, or transferring employee who tias access to National Security lnf611n.atlon (N. SI) Chj1/~P'1 
access Will be terminated lmmedlately·upon separallon or reassignment and that a security debriefing is required. /Z,/ / n-~ 
Note, If the employee is reassigned to another 'Depatfment Component and wm continue to need fl!Sl access, toe gaining 
Component is responsible for t:1rovlding properJustrflcatlon to the security stalf or the loslng Component lo ensure lhe employee's 
NSI 8CCftSS remalns:acHve. 

/
Resolved iSsues Identified by Accountable Property OJflcer that Government property has not been returned or that an 

employee indebtedness exists, This includes, where necessary, taking steps pursuant lo 5 U.S.C. 551 4 to recover the 
Indebtedness (including the depreciated value of missing or damaged Government property) through the:offset of amounts stlll 
owed to the employee. Col!ection,procedures are outlined at 28 CFR Part 11. and in the Department's Order on Collecilon of Debts 
by the Oeparlment ofJustice, DOJ 2120.3C. 

0 Submitted any fallure ofan employee/contract en'll)loyee lo surrender a senslllve or co~trolled Item to the C~mpo~ent's IJ..//~
Property Management Officer fo•r referral to the appropriate Board ofSurvey or allemallve mvestlgallve mechanism, In accordance ,1 
with the Department's Order on Property Mana.gemenl, DOJ 2400.3A. 

0 Notified I.he payroll uhlt of the employee's servicing personnel office ofpending separstron date, final salary emf leave .1(,//19-.. 
paym?nts. In the csse 9f a contract employee, oollffed the appropriate Contracting Oflioer',s Representative. f ., 1 · 

EfObl.liined the completed Exit Clearance Checklist, verified that all 1equired levels of eXlt clearance were completed, verified the 
authenUci.tyofclearance certifications, approved the form, and prov!ded a copy of the .certified form to the employee. 
The cerilfled form WIit be maintained in lhe files ofthe Clearance Ortioial for 6 months to 3 years (up lo 3 years if the empfoye~ has 
an uncollected debt). 

Date 

SCO Exit Gfoarauce Cerrificntion - 'Puge l of3 I
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PART 2; SEPARATING EMPLOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE CERTIFICATION 

In accordance with DOJ Orders 2120.3C, 2400.3Aand OOJ Polley statement 0801 .02, I certify that: 

d1 have discussed the sta1Us of au pending work matters with my supervisor. I}-
I have obtained an exit briefing from Departmental Ethics Office, If required. (OOJ Employees onlY) (202-514-8196), /I./J 

O I / _ve obtained debriefing from SEPS If I had access lo NSI/SCI (202-514-3738). ;V/ ff 
o1 have surrendered an Goverrvnent owned property, inciudlng Government-owned vehicles, computers, laptops. iPads/tablets, 
!111d other Information technology equipment, ~rearms, ammunition, and other controlled property, such as cellular telephones, 
pagers, office keys, unused transit subsidy passes, parking permits, uniforms and apparel. 

D I have surrendered all passes, visas, officil¼l passports, specfal fde,11Jllfsatlon badges and ccedentlais, passwords, comblnalions, 
etc., issued 11 connecllon\'lkti employment in the Component fl n LJ_ 
U I have returned ell Government-Issued travel, purcha.se, or fleet charge cards, and outstanding travel vouchers, etc. t,..J/ f .I . 
D I hove returned all loaned matenals and audio visual equfpment includir1g books and, projectors, screens, !ape arid dlgilal /J j {r-
recorders!players, etc.o4returned an foderal records, classified documents-, $ensitive materials, file and desk keys, manuals and handbooks, etc. 

~ve not reMoved or destroyed any reoords, offlolal documents, and/or documentary materials from the Depa11ment ofJustice 
1hat are expressly prohibited from removaVdestrucllon. I have obtained and submitted to the component's Records 
Custodian/Manager the written approval of the Deputy Attorney General, Assistant Attorney General for Arlministrallon, or 
COmponeol Head for !he removal of srry othernon-publlc documentation as required in Policy Statement 0801.02, 

D I have llquldaled all debts owed to the Government for outstanding advances for travel, salary overpayments, leave, Imprest 
ru11d, and other purposes; Including studenUoan repayment and se71c~; gr~ebJ.enls, such as training or allowance/bonus 
agreements Or transfer orders requiring a period of seNlce /V., n 
0 I have furnished r"t{tten explanation of the circumslanoes regard ing any accountable property !hat y.,as not returned or 
cleared. N {1 
D I undersland lhal the depreciated value of Government property charged to me may be Withheld ry,t,,~ me If lhe loss, 
theft or damage to such property Is delennlned to be due to negligence or intent on my part. / V) 1 

Date 

b7 It./ /7 

PART 3! RECORDS CUSTODIAN/MANAGER 

fn accordan~ With Polley Statement 0801.02, I certify !hat 

~ve informed the emplcyeelcontracl employee about the prohibition on remolll~ or destroying any records, official 
doaiments, arid/or documentary materials from the Department of Justice that are eXPressty prohibited from removal. 

D The employee has obtained and has submitted to the Component's Records Officer/Manager, 1he wrflten approval of the 
Deputy Attorney General, Assistant Attorney General for Adminlsttallon, ·,r9e.mponent Head for the removai of ooples of other 
nor)-~~ bricinformation, as reqUired In Polley Statement 0801.02. fi) /"1 
o..:nie separating employee/oontracl emplcyee has Identified all DOJ records and non-records Within his/her possesaion and 
control, lnduding the location of lhas.e records; and further, that the employee/conlract employee has removed personal 
Information from DOJ Ines and segregated any-duplicates and reference materials for ilPProprlate disposition in accordance wlth 
component policies for non·-record materials. 

I have attached an c-x[8Jrlfun to the Exit Cle.arance Checklist for aM government property and lnfonna11on the! could not be 
located or retrieved. N f1 

Signature ~··· ) · ,Y) ' 
Records c uet dlan I Recor --=:D;.::a:.:;te::;.__ _ ____....... 
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PAijT 4: PROPERTY CUSTODIAN OFFICE~ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY OFFICER 

I certify that accountable Items have been processed In compliance wlth DOJ Orde( , 200. 1, Part 12-2 and lhe Department's Order on 
Property Ma.nagement, DOJ 2400.3A. 

/ . 
D{have reviewed accountable property records to determine whether the departing etnployee/conlract employee has possession 
of an~ovemment property or Is Indebted to the Government, and: 

0 ·1\Jt government property has been returned or othelWise properly accounled for and any indebtedness paid; OR 

D I am withholding.~fearanceand have notifie<l the Clearance Officfal of the nature and/or dollar value of the unsatisfied llabl. llty/~· 
because: 1) equipment was damaged as a resull ofemployee negligence, 2) equipment has not been returned, or 3) A / .1 1, Indebtedness Is not resolved. 1, . 1 

Date 
Signature: 'l' 

V .. ., 

Printed Name: ; G--·· 

Date 
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SCO EM LOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE EXIT CLEARANCE CHECKLIST 

Name: Contract Employee Separation Date: 
Lisa Page 07/15/2017 

The fo8owlng list Is not intended lo be all Inclusive but Is to serve as a reminder of acUons \hat may neecf to be taken wllen 
an employee or contract employee separates. Ali Items may nol apply lo every situation. This cllecl<Jlst shall remain 
aifached to lhe SCO Employee/Contract Employee Exit Clearance Cer1ificatioo. 

LIST OF ACCOUNTABLE ITEMS AND ACTIONS 

PART 1: SUPERVISOR 
DUTIESIASStGNMENTS Notes 
Review.andreassi n endin or o en work 
Revlewofficlal designations and reasslgn-
e.g., Records Custodian, Directives Manager, Training 
Coordinator, OEP team member, Continuity Programs 

_Mana er OSHA T&A Coordi ator urchase card holder, etc. 

HUMAN RESOURCl:S 
Preoare PWP/Aooralsal - lnterlmfClose-oul. Ralina of Record 
Issue Exit Survey/Conduct Exit Interview 

Confirm ethics briefing (DOJ ernployees, only} 

Oulstendirni TraininCl or ServiceAqreemenls (attach\ 
Re®est for Personnel Actfon (SF-52) 
Reouest resiC1fralio11 fetter, if aoolicable 
i::mployee Separation Packaae/Benefils CouhsellM 
T&A Audi!fleave balances/notification to timekeeper 
(attach print 6':reen from final webTA $Ummarv\ 
Final T&A vanoated/certltlad (print and attach to ohecldisn 

SYSTEM ACCESS (Comouters IDs, Password's) 
Determine whether continued component access to JCON HI 
drive and/or email is necessarv. 
Process JCON Delete/Transfer Request form 
JCON-Sf{Ssvstem access terminated 
RSA kev fob token returned 
Cancel or reassicin desk top phone & voice mailbox 
Terminate flnancral -and procurement systems access -
FMIS, NFC, UFMS. i::2, Pl~ISM, PavmentNot, WMATA, etc. 
lefmlnate research access - lexis/Nexts, WestJaw, 
ChoicePolnt (CLEAR), Pacer. etc. 
Terminate Human Resource.s and Security syslams access -
USAstaffina, WebTA, JSTAHS, elc. 
Terminate all other systems access -
(e.o., FOIA, IQ, ARCIS, JRCS. etc.) 

FINANCIAL 
Cancel accountable Officer Slanalure Form (080-234\ 
Settle ltavel obligations. (e,g, travel card balances, travel 
advances, relocalion oavmenlsl 
Travel vouchers submitted for orocesslna 
Government Flnanclal ObUgatlons (e.g., student loan, 
recruitment, relocallan bonus .incentives, late filin11 fees) 
Procurement Services Notfficat1on /warrant holders) 
Ethics Office Notlflcatlon (financial disclosure filers) 
Subscrio!ions (name chanae or caticeUation) 

Date / lnlilals Notes 
NIA 

NIA Link to OARM survey for attorneys 
h!lns:/N;-.vw.survevmon•e" · · ·····~ ';,...,·,if.<.u,w,:v 

SAM 6/16/17 
(Call 2Q2-514-8196) 

N 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

Date11n. Nolos 

11t~ln -~i ,. -f- Il e ii u.,,£ vt,i!.-,/v--z,, 
iVlf'r 

1,,ll'-'I .,#A.,{ " M hlWf. kl~, PvY.1 
tJ 

;._JP( 

~nr 
i,J\ {X 

Dale/ Initials Notos 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

! NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

I 
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SCO EMPLOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE EXIT CLEARANCE CHECKLIST 

Name: Employee Contract Employee Separation Date: 
Lisa Page 07/15/2017 

PROPERTY 

Travel card 

Credentials, PIV bad e 

PART 2: RECORDS CUSTODIAN/MANAGER/OFFJCER 

When Government property anrl Information cannot be located or retrieved, an explanation mustbe attaclled to the E><it 
Clearance Checklist. 

DOJRECORDS 

Reference material returned 
Libra matet'ials. tratnln manuals, handbooks returned 
Advised regarding removal of and a.ccess to Departmental 
lnformallon OJ Order 0801.02 
Lltl atlon hold notices 

PART 3: SECt.JRITY PROGRAMS MANAGER 

SECURITY Date/ lnttlals Notes 
Confirm NS.I/SCI Securitv Debriefina NIA (Call 202, 514-3738) 
Access cards - PIV and AEGIS - re1um to SEPS /UH ;'\ ~C( ,v,.+ 171 ~ ) <1/ .... rFt--757~ 
Government Credentials -'turn in to SEPS NIA 
Prepare and submit 232. 1 to remove access arid void 
credentials NfA 

Secure Telephone Unit /Equipment (STU/STE) key-return to 
Comsec custodian NI~ 

lnventotv/Oisoosition of Classified Material NIR Y\c,7\e 
Oblaln and reset safe container/locl<er combinalionls) N)A 
Reset SClF combinalion(sl NIA 
Miscellaneous emen1encv/securltv eaulpment NIA 
NSI courier crede1,ua1s NIA 

COOP/OEP Date / inltiala Notes 
~eassian emeraencv radio NfA 
Desfgnate newOEP team member NIA 
Re111ew/re11ise deleaauons of authorttv NIA 
Review/revise 1lfders of succession NIA 
Collect COOP male1'1als NIA 
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SCO EMPLOYEE/CONTRACT EMPLOYEE EXIT CLEARANCE CHECKLIST 

Name: 
Lisa Page 

• Employee Contract Employee Separation Date: 
07115/2017 

PART 4.A: PROPERTY CUSTODIAN OFFICER 

ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY Date/ Initials 
Smart ohone / mobile ohone iltl-/11 I 11 ... L ··· 
Satellite nhone NIA 
iPad/tablet NIA " Lanton/comouter/orinter/scanner h!1dl1/ /l 1' 1,.-, l 111..f~\ ... Q,--1: >,(.., 

Audio/visual equipment NIA 
Emeraencv Radio NIA 
Weaoon(sl NIA 
Other accountable oronertv, e.a., television, dioital recorder, etc. NIA 
Prepare inventorv adiustment forms N Ir" 
Notification of indebtedness nrocessed and attached NIA 

PART 4.B: ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY OFFICER 

ACCOUNTABLE PROPERTY Date I lnil,ials 
Process SF-120/O8D-216 Forms I 1,--, 
Update UAPM per inventoiv adjustment forms 'I 
Notification of indebtedness nrocessed and attached NIA 

cc: Employee or Contract Employee 
Supervisor or Contracting Officer's Representative 

SCO Exit Clearance Certification - Page 3 of 3 
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LFW 

From: LFW 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 7:38 PM 
To: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) 
Subject: Re: Mobile Phone 

Move forward with them. 

I was going to reach out to you aoout searching at RFK, but Beth asked me to hold off. 

Administrative Officer 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise 
protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient' s agent), you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is 
strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy 
all copies. 

On Jan 26, 2018, at 7:05 PM, Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

OIG wants to speak with me about it Monday. Beth sent them my way. Should I redirect to 
you or move forward with speaking with them? 

Regards, 
Chris 

On Jan 26, 2018, at 7:03 PM, LFW" - wrote: 

Yes. I know it is missing. We discovered that first. 

It is not in UAPM and doesn't appear to be anywhere at PP1. 

Administrative Officer 
- sOffice 

NOTICE: This email (including any attad1ments) is intended for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are 
not the intended recipient (or the recipient' s agent}, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its 
-~-• ~-•~ : ~ ~-1-r:-..1•• ~~~1.a..:..~...1 u -·~· . ~-~-~:..~ ...i ..i.: ~ =- ~~•=+- . 
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the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

On Jan 26, 2018, at 5:39 PM, Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) 
<cgreer@imd.usdoi.gov> wrote: 

Do you know where Lisa Page's iPhone is? l know the sea policy was 
to reuse them and not hold, but wanted to check with you first. The 
assettagisT66438. 

Thanks, 
Chris 
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- ------------------------------
From: 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 1 :54 PM 
To: AMZ 
Subject: Re: DRAFT/ DELIBERATIVE 

Yes. 

Records Officer 
S ecial Counsel's Office 

Desk) 
Work.Cell) 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it 
is. addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you 
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

On Sep 21, 2018, at 1:53 PM, AMZ • wrote: 

New sentence . Is t his accurate? Thanks. 

As part of an office records retention procedure, an sea Records Officer reviewed text 
mes.sages on Strzok' s. DOJ issued iPhone after it was returned.[fn] The sea Records 
Officer noted in her records log about Strzok' s phone: "No substantive texts, notes or 
reminders.1' The SCO Records Officer does not recall there being any te xts on 5trlok's 
phone, and she made an identic,al log entry for another phone reviewed on ~he same 
dayrhat she specifi cally recalls having no text messages. 

Aaron Zebley 
Special Couns-el's Office 

rmTICE.: Ttus ema, t nc ud ng any anachmentsl s ntended for the use o~ the 1nd1•,1dua1 or entttv to '11'h1ch 
it is addressed It may conta n informat,on that ·s pr v eged, confdential, or otherwrs.e protetted by 
app lcablE •aw If you .;re not the intended rec pient (or the recipient's agent). vau are hereby not ~ed that 
any dissem•nat1on, dtsuibut on, copving, or use of tl1 s emai or its contents is sr.na•y prohib ted f you 
rece,11ed this email n error. please not-'vthe sender immediate , and destro all copies_ 

From:-
Sent: Friday, September 21, 201812:52 PM 
To: AMZ 
Subject: Re: DRAFT/ DELIBERATIVE 

Yes this is all accurate. 

Ri:> f'nrrk nffiri:>r 
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ecial Counsel's Office 
(Desk} 
(Work Cell) 

NOTICE: This email ( including any attachments} is intended for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or 
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are notthe intended recipient (or the recipient's 
agent}, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this 
email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

On Sep 21, 2018, at 11:48 AM, AMZ • wrote: 

DRAFT/ DELIBERATIVE 

These are draft versions of inserts to a draft. report; they will not all appear 
together. Is all this accurate? Thanks. 

As part of an office records retention procedure, an SCO Records Officer 
reviewed text messages on Strz.ok:'s DOJ issued iPhone after he returned it 
to the SCO and determined it contained no substantive text messages. 

Strzok completed his Exit Clearance Certification and returned his DOJ 
issued iPhone in early August 2017. 

As part of an office records retention procedure, an sea Records Officer 
reviewed text messages on Strzok's DOJ issued iPhone after it was 
returned.[fn] The sea Records Officer noted in her records log about 
Strzok's phone: "No substantive texts, notes or reminders." 

l\aron Zebley 

- ffice 

NOT,CE.: This enia l nduding any attachments) 1s ntended •or the use oi the nd111idual or 
ent ~v to which 1t s addressed. , mav conta n ·nformanon that ·s pmI11eged, confident•al, or 
otl1erw se protected bl/ app cab e l a If vou are not the intended rec1p,ent I or the 
rec p ent's agent) you arc hereb'f' not 'ied that anv o sseminauon. d.STT but on, copy ng, or 
use of this ema Io~ ts content5 s smalv proh b1ted F'f'OU rece ved this emai n error. 
please notif,, the sender mmed ately and destrC'i a I cop e.s 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:31 PM 
To: Greer, Christopher M. (JMO} 
Cc: AMZ; LFW; BAM 
Subject: RE: RE: 

Got it. ..thank.s for looltlng into this for us. 

Respectfully, 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) Is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it 
is addressed. Itmay contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you .are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you 
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

From: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD} 
Sent: Frida , Se tember 21, 2018 2:30 PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: RE: 

Our airwatch logs may only go back 1 year, so if true, they won't help. Still waiting to hear if Verizon can 
help. Most likely, Iwon't know anything more until Monday. 

Regards, 
Chris 

On Sep 21, 2018, at 2:27 PM, rote: 

Have you heard anything back on this yet? 

Respectfully, 

Security Officer 
Cell: 
Desk: 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments} is intended for the use ofthe individual or 
entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, conf idential, or 
otherwise prot ected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient ( or the recipient's 
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agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this 
email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please noti fy the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

From: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 8:36 AM 
To: lfW 
Cc: AMZ• 
Subject: RE: 

I am working on it. I asked the team to contact Verizon to see if they can tell us when the 
phones were provisioned. I verified they both logged into their laptops on May 31, 2017 and I 
assume the phones were the same day, but am trying to verify. 

Chris 

From: LFW 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:47 PM 
To: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD} <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
CC:AMZ • 
Subject: Fw : 

Can you pull this info? 

Administrative Officer 
Special Counsel's Office 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or 
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's 
agent)., you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this 
email or its contents is strictly prohibited . If you rece ived this email in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: AMZ< 
Date: September 20, .2D18 at5 :13:48 P 

If possible, can I get the dates on which cell phones were assigned to Pete Strzok 
and Li.sa Page? I think tile latter is May 28. thanks 

Aaron Zebley 
--i''sOttice 

NO-•CE: -h s ema, L•nctud ng anv attachmentsl LS mtended for the use ofthe nd v dua or 
ent,ry to v htch it 5 addressed. t may contain •nformcmon that ·s pnv 1eged, cont·de nt,al, or 
otherwise protected by app•·cab e law If vou are not the mended recipient (orthe 
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rec·p ient's a~ent). ~·ou are hereby noff ed that an, cllssemmac,on. ct ·str but on copy ng, or 
use of th is ema or ts rnnrents •s st11ctl, proh-b ted tf,-ou rece ~ed this ema n error, 
p tease not r, the sender mmed•atel and destroy al cop-es 
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From: -Sent: October 1 7, 2018 9:46 AM 
To: OIG} 
Cc: 8AM; PNS 
Subject: RE: Usa Page's Phone 

Perfect, thanks! 

Records Officer 
Svec:al Counsel's Office 

(Desk) 
(Work Cell) 

NOTICE.: -h,s email (induding any anachments) ,s intended for the use of the i nd ividual or enti ty to which I t ts. 
addressed. It mav contai n i nformation that is privHeged, confidentia l, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If vou 
are not the i ntended reci pi ent Ior the recipient's agent), vou are hereby notified that anydissemination, di stri bution, 
copyi ng, or use of this email or i ts contents is strictlV prohi bi ted. If you re-c:ei11ed this ema il in error, p lease noti fy the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

IG) 
0189:42AM 

Subject: RE: Lisa Page's Phone 

Hi 

Yes that's correct, the device had been reset to factory settings. 

Thanks, 

Senior Special Agent 
Cyber Investigations Office 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of the Inspector General 

ofc 
703-413-1833 fax 

This message may contain information that is law enforcement sensmve. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please immediately (1) advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message was inadvertently 
transmitted to you, and (2} delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

From:-
Sent: Wednesda , October 17, 2018 7:44 AM 
To: {OIG) 
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;PNS 
Subject: RE: Lisa Page's Phone 

Hi Alicia! 

Hope you're well. [was hopingyou couldconfirm for me that when you all received Lisa Page's phone that 
ithad been restored to tbe factory settings and therefore aU data was wiped from the device. 

Thanks, 

Records Officer 
S Office 

sk) 
ork Cell) 

NOTICE: Th is email (incl ud ing anv anachmentsi i s i ntended for the use of the indivi dual or emityto which i t Is 
addressed. It mav contain information that is privileged, conf1demi a l, or otherwise proteaed ov appticabte l aw. If '(-OU 
are not the mtended reci pient (or the recipi ent's agent), you are hereby noti f ied that any d ,sseminatton, di stribution, 
copyi ng, or use ofthis emai l or its contents is strictly prohi b ited. If you received th is ema il i n error, please not,fy the 
sender i mmedi ately and desnoya ll copies. 

Fro-
Sent:Thursday, September 13, 2018 12:02 PM 
To: '. 

Subject: Lisa Page's Phone 

Good Afternoon, 

I was given your name by Chris Greer thatyou have Lisa Page's SCO iPhone. Forher records out processing 
from the SCO, I need to review the phone to determine if there are any records on the device such as notes, 
text messages, reminders, etcwhich need to be maintained, 

Could we discuss this at your earliest convenience? 

Thanks! 

Records Officer 
l's Office 
Desk) 

ork Cell) 

NOTICE: This email (includi ng any attachments) is i ntended for the use of the i nd ivi dual or enti ty to which it i s 
addres.sed. It may contai n i nformati on that is privileged, confidentia l, or otherwi se protected by applicable law. If you 
are not the i ntended reci pient (or the reci pi ent's agent), you are hereby notified that any disseminati on, distribut ion, 
copyi ng, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohi bi ted. If you received this email i n error, please noti fy the 
sender immedi ately and destroy all copi es. 
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(OIG) 

From: - IG) 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:33 PM 
To: 
Subject: follow up questions 
Attac.hments: - MOI section.PNGHi-
I need to give you a call for a few follow up questions regarding the Strzok/Page phone matter. I have 
included a snapshot of the narrative included in our memorandum of our meeting on January 26, 2018. 
What's a good time to call you today or tomorrow? 

Thanks, 

Senior Special Agent 
Cyber Investigations Office 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of the Inspector General 

fc 
703-413-1833 fax 

This message may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please immediately (1} advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message was inadvertently 
transmitted to you, and {2} delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation. 

SENSITIVE BUTUNCLASSIFIED 
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- SCO Records Officer 

provided the following information regarding th is matter. On September 6, 20 17, she 
reviewed Peter Strzok's phone before turning it over to IT staff for it to be wiped and reissued. She did 
not find substantive texts, notes, or reminders. She cannot remember if there were no texts on the 
device or if they were itmocuous, but th inks there were none. She explained that if there is such content 
on the device, she would take screen shots and email them to herself for review and preservation. 
- provided a copy of the spreadsheet she keeps reflecting out-processing iPhone data review. This 
spreadsheet has been included as Attachment 2. Strzok out-processed on August 10, 2017. 

After reviewing Strzok's phone, she turned it in to either to 
wipe and repurpose the phone. 

said that she did not receive Page's phone for review. 
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AMZ 

From: AMZ 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 4:00 PM 
To: PAC; RSMSC; JLQ; DWA; BAM 
Cc: CWK 
Subject: RE: Giuliani re "destruction of evidence" 

FYI: The determination that Pete Strzolc's phone had no SCO-era text messages was made by the IG 
in the course of its investigation of text messages. Also, the IG report notes on pp 1-2 that the OIG 
asked us for Pete's phone six months after his assignments had ended and, on the bottom of page 
10, the report reads: 

Upon review a draft of this report, the Office of the Deputy Attorney General told the OIG that 
the Department routinely resets mobile devices to factory settings when the device is returned from 
a user to enable that device to be issued to another user in the future. 

Aaron Zebley 
Special Counsel's Office 

NOTICc: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise 
protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are 
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
From: PAC 
Sent Thursday, December 27, 2018 3:52 PM 
To: RSMSC < ; AMZ 
DWA 

; JLQ 

Subject: Giuliani re "destruction of evidence" 

Giuliani today told reporters that the Special Counsel should be investigated for alleged destruction 
of evidence for allowing text messages from Peter Strzok's phone to be erased. 

I've declined to comment. 
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-Peter 
202 353-5929 
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Greer, Christopher M. (JMD} 

From: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) 
Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2019 4:45 PM 
To: - ;AMZ;BAM 
Subject: RE: {E] Re: Mueller Investigation Assistance 
Attachments: 202_volte_Calls.xlsx; BocaRaton.xlsx; Carolinas_LEA.V0.20180227.0645.xlsx; 

Cell_Site_lncoming_ Outgoing_ 2023055554_2019 _01 _ 19-14_25_37.313.csv; 
Historical_MMS_Picture_Detail_202305SSS4_2019_01_19-14_25_37.386.csv; 
Historical-Call-Oetails-With-Cell-Sites-Explanation-Form.pdf; HistoricalPicture-
detail-report-explanation.pdf; Historical-text-messaging-detail-report-
explanation.pdf; NYMetro.xlsx; Tampa.xlsx; Text_Message_Oetail_20230SSSS4 
_2019_01_19-14_25_38.880.csv; VOLTE_ Call_ Detail_with_Cell_Sites_ Expla n 
ation_Form.xlsx; Washington.xlsx 

-Attached are the detail records for your account. I believe you want to look atText_Message_Detail_20230 
55554_2019_01_19-14_25_38.880.csvto see the text messages. 

Chris 

From 
Sent:Saturday, January 19, 2019 1:10 PM 
To: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov>; AMZ ; BAM 

Subject: RE: [El Re: Mueller Investigation Assistance 

Thanks. Good to know. Seems that since these statements show no messaging for the requested time 
period, there is no text detail to get here, right? 

Actually - one more thing. I'd asked - his, but maybe Verizon can help instead. I wanted to pull my 
own billing statement for the last couple of months, in order to compare what the st atement says re: 
messaging vs what I know I've sent/received. 11m assuming she's out ofthe office until Tuesday, so if 
Verizon could do that instead, that would be great. I don't need mine from that far back, so it should be 
pretty easy to do. If you think they can do that, my DOJ phone number i~ If they sent over the 
same type of info for my phone for November and December, that would be great, and we could dose the 
loop. 

From: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) <cgreer@imd.usdoj.goV> 
Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2019 1:06 PM 
To ;AMZ ; BAM · 
Subject: RE: [El Re: Mueller Investigation Assistance 

FYI...VZN reminded me that....''Text detail contains date, time, to and from numbers~ not the content, and we 
only have that for a rolling 365 days. Content has a much shorter timeframe unless it is backed up." 
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--

l e t me know if I can close the ticket with VZN. 

Thanks, 
Chris 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2019 12:58 PM 
To: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) <cgreer@jmd.usdoi.gov>; AMZ • ; BAM 

Subject: RE: (El Re: Mueller Investigat ion Assistance 

Chris-these cover the right time period for the two phone numbers. 

Thanks, 

From: Greer, Christ opher M. (JMD} <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Saturda Janua 19 2019 12:35 PM 
To: ; AMZ • ; BAM 
Subjert: RE: (El Re: Mueller Investigation Assistance 

This is what I have received so far from VZN. can you let me know if it covers the time periods you are 
looking for so I can either request more data this weekend or close the loop? 

Thanks, 
Chris 

LERT c omme n ts: I u p loa d ed c h e cop i es o f t h e invoice f o r c h e t wo periods f o r b oth num 
ber s per ch e request. I als o uploaded portions o f t h e i nvoice whe r e i c ind icaces t h 
a i::: none o f c:h e pbones sent messages f or the r e quest ed time frame. . Both numbe r s d id 
have data u s age s o i t could me an t h a t i ~ any messageg whe r e sen c , it could h a v e b ee 
n t hrou gh s ome t ype o f app but we wou ld not know f or sure from our end . 

Iha nk s , 
LERI' Te am 

From: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) 

AMZ , ; BAM 
18, 2019 8:47 PM 

Subject: Fwd: {El Re: Mueller Investigation Assist ance 

See email below. VZN is w orking on the request this weekend. They expect to get back t o me with t he data 
by COB Tuesday at t he latest. 

I'll keep you guys posted if anyth ing changes. 

Regards, 
Chris 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: "Greer, Christopher M. (JMD)" <cgreer@imd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 18, 2019 at 8:39:47 PM EST 
To: "Brown, Kimberly I (legal)" <Kimberly.Brown2@verizonwlreless.com> 
Cc: "Klimavicz, Joseph (JMD)" <Jklimavicz@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Hayeck, Nicole" 
<Nicole.Hayeck@verizonwireless.com>, "michael.maiorana@verizon.com" 
<michael.maiorana@verizon.com> 
Subject: Re: [E] Re: Mueller Investigation Assistance 

Kim, 

Nice talking you tonight. As we discussed, we do not require to phone numbers associated with 
the text messages. It is acceptable to provide the amount/number of text messages associated 
with the phone numbers provided below during the specified t ime periods. 

The following dates are when the phone was active for the user. We'd like corresponding 
billing information associated with the bills. 

Approx. S/31/ 17to 7/ 14/ 1--nd 5/31/17to 8/11/17 

I am available to answer questions over the weekend. My mobile number is : 
Delivery by end of day Tuesday is acceptable, but we' ll take the information earlier if available. 

Please send the information to me at Chris.Greer@usdoj.gov. 

Thank you all for responding so quickly on a holiday weekend. 

Regards, 
Chris 

On Jan 18, 2019, at 7:12 PM, Brown, Kimberly I {Legal) 
<Kimberly.Brown2(,@verizonwireless.com>wrote: 

Mr. Greer, 

I can be reached on my cell, - if you would like to discuss this evening 
or over the weekend. 

Text detail contains date, time, to and from numbers, not the content, and we 
only have that for a rolling 365 days. Content has a much shorter timeframe unless 
it is backed up. 

Nicole will be in Tuesday to assist if we haven't already spoken. 

Thanks 
Kim 

---- Original Message ------
From: "Klimavicz, Joseph (JMD)" <Joseph.Klimavicz@usdo].gov> 
Date: Fri, Jan 18, 2019, 6:45 PM 
To: "Brown, Kimberly I (Legal)'' <Kimberly.Brown2@VerizonWireless.com>,"Greer, 
Christopher M. (JMD)'' <Chris.Greer@usdo1.gov> 
CC: "Hayeck, Nicole" <Nicole.Hayeck@VerizonWireless.com>,"Maiorana, Michael" 
£ n,i,-,h~al m.:iiinr..:sn~6iln.na uari,:nn rn~-:,. 
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Subject: [El Re: Mueller Investigation Assistance 

Kim, 
Thanks so much for the quick response. I am looping in Chris Greer on my staff 
because he has the specific request. My understanding is we are not looking fo r 
the actual text messages and you do have t he information we need. I would 
please ask that you talk directly with Chris and he can e_xplain our need in more 
detail. 
Thanks again, 
Joe 

On Jan 18, 2019, at 6:30 PM, Brown, Kimberly I ( Legal) 
<Kimberly.Brown2@venzonwireless.com>wrote: 

Mr. Klimavicz, 

The dates below are beyond the timeframe Verizon retains text 
message detail. Verizon currently only has text detail records for a 
rolling 365 days. 

If you have any questions or I can be of assistance, please call me on 
my cell tonight or you can reach Nicole in the office next week on--

Thanks, 
Kim 

Kimberly Brown 
Director - VSAT 
Verizon Security Assistance Team 

0 
Kimberly.Brown2@verizon.com 

<image001.png.> 

Notice. This email and any attachments are confidential and also may be 
subject to legal privilege . If you are not the intended recipient. or have 
otherwise received this communication in error please delete it and notify 
the sender immediately Thank you 

From: Maiorana, Michael 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 6:00 PM 
To: Brown, Kimberly I (Legal) 
<Kimberly.Brown2@VeriwnWireless.com> 
Cc: Hayeck, Nicole <Nicole.Hayeck@VerizonWireless.com>; 
Kllmavicz, Joseph {JMD) <Joseph.Klimavicz@usdo1.gov> 
Subject: Mueller Investigation Assistance 

Kim/Nicole -

Please contact the Dept of Justice CIO Joe K.timavicz at -
Ill He is CC'd on this email. 

002016-000042Document ID: 0.7.1 618.24604 
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He needs assistance in support of the Mueller Investigation. He is 
looking for the # oftext messages and the recipients for mobile 
numbers: 

(5/31/17 thru 7/14/17) 
5/31117 thru 8111/17) 

Please keep me posted on the outcome. Thank you. 

~eMaiorana 
Verizon 
SVP Public Sector 

From: "Brown, Kimberly I (Legal)" 
<Kimberly.Brownl'ClV erizon Wireless.com> 
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 at 5:55:09 PM 
To: "::\faiorana, Michael" <michael.maiorana1tone.verizon.com> 
Cc: ''Hayeck, Nicole" <Nicole.Haveck1i Verizon \Vireless.com> 

Mike, 

Per our conversation, please send me the information and we will 
handle. 

Thanks 
Kim 

Kimberly Brown 
Director - VSAT 
Verizon Security Assistance Team 

0 
Kimber·ly.Brown2@verizon.com 

<image001.png> 

Notice: This email and any attachments are confidential. and also may be 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient. or have 
otherwise received this communication in error. please delete it and notify 
the sender immediately. Thank you. 
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LFW 

From: lFW 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:58 PM 
To: SU 
Subject: RE: Cell Phone Numbers 

And ..... 

One last number that will need to be canceled, but not until after we consult with OIG. Pete Strzok,-
- number was never canceled~ e have not yet received the phone back, either. 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the indi \'idual or entity to which it is addressed. It 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected by applicable law. Ify ou are not the intended 
recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use ofthis email 
or its contents is suictly prohibit ed. Ifyou received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all 
copies. 

From: lFW 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 20191:43 PM 
To: SLL 
Subject: RE: Cell Phone Numbers 

Here are links to the forms which will show you which cell phone numbers have been canceled. 

"G:\SC\10-Office Administration Matters\tnformation Technology\Phones\doj 136c vzw form - AMZ ESN 
Switch.pdf" 

"G:\SC\10-Office Administration Matters\tnformationTechnology\Phones\doj 136c vzw form sacm.pdf' 

"G:\SC\10-Office Administration Matters\tnformation Technology\Phones\doj 136c vzw form ELB.pdf" 

"G:\SC\10-Office Administration Matters\Accountable Property\Excess Property\OOJ 136C 1 of 2-1.28.19.pdf'' 

"G:\SC\10-0ffice Administration Matters\Accountabl e Property\Excess Property\OOJ 136C 2 of 2-1.28.19.pdf'' 

"G:\SC\lD-Office Administration Matters\lnformation Technology\Phones\ESN Switc~ 

Note, I haven't doubled-checked, but I may not have turned off the phone number fo- "neW"' phone. 
That number We should add that to a list of numbers to be canceled, just in case. 

Administrative Officer 
Special Counsel's Office 

002016-000044Document ID: 0.7.1 618.21432 



NOTICE: This email (tnduding any attachments) is intended for the use ofthe individual or entity to which itis address·ed. lt 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or othenvise protected by applicable law_ Ifyou are not the intended 
recipient {or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, cop)ing, or use ofthis email 
or its contents is strictly prorubited. Ifyou received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all 
copies. 

Subject: Cell Phone Numbers 

Before I forget and something that will help me reconstruct our cell phone inventory, 
please send me any communication/forms you have already filed to remove phone 
numbers. 

Thanks, 

NOTlCE: This email (Including any attachments) is intended for t he use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged. confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If 
you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent). you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution , copying, or use ofthis email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error. 
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 
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Outstanding 
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cessing 
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SCO Cell Phone Inventory Page 
IN f>ose5SION 

Status 

utstanding 
utstanding 

tstanding 
tstanding 

AssetUseruame 
Numbe 

CWK T6644 
RSMSC T6645---!----

JLQ3 T6645~--~--JSR T6648 
ADG Y5700 
RU I Y5701 ~ 1--- - +------+-
ACJ 

REW 

EES 
g.-...;._--1---~ __AMZ ------t 

PNS 
ELB 
BVG v "!'66437 

T66488 { 
ZNA ..,,YS70 !6-..A 
ASJZ . Uf57022 , 

   

LY'-87039/ 
AMF S&?04 J./. 
LIZA l,>1s1on 
H/\D ---Y570lD 
DWA 

' SLL Y57092 
- X-S7116 { 

MJB Y57 117f 
,,,,Y57 l25 

~ [ LFW_ :r66441 
BAM 
ABK 
MFG 

SCPress 
__JDE_ ~O 

Inventory :£57009 
OJM .Y5'7010 
AKS .X57013 

~7015 

CVH i17JRS v¥-51018 
AAW i,¥5702 
MRD c>t57026 

1 of 3 

Disposition Off lJAPMPhone Sent to DO,J 

YES NO-
YES NO 
YES NO 
YES YES 
YES NO 
YES NO 
YES NO 
YES NO 
YES YES 
YES NO 
YES YES 
YES YES 
YES NO 
YES NO 

G:\SC\10-0ffice Administration Matters\Accountable Property\Cell Phone lnventory\SCO Cell Phone Inventory 
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SCO Cell Phone Inventory Page 
2 of 3 

Status Username Asset Disposition OffUAPMSent to DOJ 
Inventory EBP YES NO 
fuventory JRW YES NO 
fnventory JAS ~o YES NO 
foventory KDC .::M70 YES YES 
fuventory KRF ..)(570 YES YES -
inventory GLS ""f570 YES NO 
fnventory Inventory .XS7 YES NO 
fnventory PAC .)f'S7 YES NO 
fnventory MAM YES NO 
Inventory JME YES YES 
fuventory CAC YES NO 
Inventory KYH YES NO 
fnventory- - PJM YES YES 
fuventory CMH YES NO 
1nvento GOA YES NO 

IAD YES NO 
BWD YES NO 
SAL YES NO 

WBG YES YES ---
ATM YES NO --
MEF YES NO 
NPG YES NO 
BMH YES NO-
BOD YES NO 
NLP ?I YES NO 

MJRI YES NO 
MMO ?'[ YES NO 
SOE ?'/ YES YES 

Ii- -
EAW ,x YES YES 
AEF YES YES -

WEM YES NO 
EAV YES NO 

Invento YES YES -
FHC YES YES -

r::.SSg) 
SACM YES NO SF-rz.o 2/~/l°t 

YES/LFW YES o6~t.\. 
YES/LFW NO - \ l.o z./ (Z./ to 'f\ 

YES NO S'r-\ 'Z.c 2./S/11:\ 
Excessed YES NO 
OCIO 1/28/19 ,/YES YES    
OCIO 1/28/19 YES 01'31'20 IC\ 
OCIO 1/28/19 YES 
OCIO 1/28/19 Y5703 /YES YES -
OCIO 1/28/19 RKD Y57l 13 YES 
OCIO 1/28/ 19 ELM Y57130 /YES YES 

G:\SC\10-Office Administration Matters\Accountable Property\Cell Phone lnventory\SCO Cell Phone Inventory 
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PageSCO Cell Phone Inventory 
3 of3 

Status 

16 Cyber 

Username ___
Asset I 

Number,___ 
Y57023 

Disposition 
Sent toDOJ 
YES/1.FW 

OffUAPM 

NO 

G:\SC\10-Office Administration Matters\Accountable Property\Cell Phone lnventory\SCO Cell Phone Inventory 
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JCON iPhone Property Number 

YS7115 

T66438 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Y57007 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

Y57081 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Y57079 

Y57101 

Y57004 

Y75008 

Y57018 

Y57002 

Y57009 

Y57130 

Y57025 
Y57018 

T66488 

Y57109 

YS7014 

T66451 

Y57089 

Y57123 

Y57084 

Y57021 

1/25/ 2018 

N/A 

9/6/2017 
9/6/2017 

N/A 
N/ A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
1/22/2018 
1/22/2018 
1/22/ 2018 

2/6/2018 

2/6/2018 

2/6/2018 

2/12/2018 

2/12/2018 

Results 
Screenshots 1'rom 12/19and 12/29 and text of screenshot 12/29 were captured 
in Sentinel case as record, therefore these are non-record items; other texts 
included non substantive images for phone background (non-record), no 
content in notes or reminders 
Phone not found, phone found and with OOJ OIG, but according to AMZ on 
9/ 19/ 18 con~iersation, the phone was restored to factory settings. Per email 
from OOJ OIG on 10/ 17/ 18, the phone was restored to 
faaory settings when they received it. 
No substanti'\/e texts, notes or reminders 
No substantr\re texts notes or reminders 
Reassigned prior to review 
Reassigned prior to rev iew 
No substantr\,e texts, not es or reminders 
No substantr\re texts, notes or reminders 
No substantive texts, notes or reminders 
No substanti\/e texts, notes or reminders 
No substantiv e texts, notes or reminders 

1/24/18 - Phone was in airplane mode, no 
sscode provided data unable to be recovered so had to be w i ed 

Reassigned prior to review 
Reassigned prior to review 
Reassigned prior to review 
Employee tri,~d to incorrect enter password too many t imes., and the phone w as 
wiped of all clata 
No substantive texts, notes or reminders 
No substanti'\le texts, notes or reminders 
No substantive texts notes or reminders 
No substantive texts, notes or reminders 
Employee tril~d to incorrect enter password too many times, and the phone was 
wiped of all clata - reset on 1/17/ 18 
During Out P1rocessing Conversation on 1/24/18, icated he had deleted 
some data Imm the phone - phone provided to DOJ I.G. 1/25/18 
3 non-record text messages, took .screenshots and emailed to myself, no notes, 
photos, reminders, or other apps 

2 non-record text messages, took screenshots and emailed to myself, no notes, 
1 photo of the DOJ iPhone background, no reminders,. no other apps 

1 non-record t ext message string with our Security Officer- o coordinate, 
emailed to myself, no notes, no reminders, two photos: 1 OOJ iPhone 
background c1nd 1 of the About Settings for invento (12/5/17), no other apps 

During out processing conversation on 1/31/1 dicated she. had to wipe 
herphone be:cause f orgot the password, Her phone had to be wiped to be reset 
because t he passcode provided was inaccurate and the phone was left in 
airplane mode - email from (2/12/18} 
1 non record text message of the OOJ iPhone background, which I emailed to 
myself, 1 phc1to of the iPhone background, no reminders/ tasks,. no notes, no 
other apps., no voicemails 
Reviewed the phone prklr to it being assigned to ut cannot find record of 

1/26/2018 whose number this was before. The phone was clear and did not have any 
record data. 

3/5/2018 

3/8/ 2018 

3/8/ 2018 
3/15/ 2018 

4/2/2018 

No notes, reminders, t asks, or new appl ications downloaded. 2 non-record text 
messages,. sc1reenshotted and emailed tollltom kEC, 3 non-record photos 
that were em1ailed as wen 
3 sets ofnon··record text messages, 1 set of potential record text messages with 
an interview~!e, photos of t ext conversations from another devKe which may be 
records, 1 no te emailed to - olitaire app downloaded, no other apps, no 
reminders, ta1sk.s or voicemails - Working on determining appropriate fifing for 
potential rec•>rd content 
Entered password too many times and wiped his phone 
Wiped his phone after receiving it 3/19/18 
No notes, reminders, t asks, apDS te~ 

1 
messages,or voicemails- 2 non-record 

photos which• were emailed to ltimately phone was clear and had no 
record data. 
No notes, reminders, apps, tasks - 2 non-record text messages, which were 

4/2/2018 screenshotte-d and saved, 2 potential record voicemails-aviewed and 
determined non-record 4/10/18 

4/5/2018 LFW emailed said phone •is a brick" will need to reinitiat e. 
LFW emailed and said JLQ's phone wiped itself without intervention from him_ 

4/24/2018 JLQ emailed t:onfirming he did notuse text and had no work re-lated or other 

S/ 3/2018 

S/3/2018 

S/4/ 2018 

5/8/2018 

photos on tht~ device prior t o it being wiped. 
No text messages, voicemails, reminders, notes, apps with data, orphotos-
upon out processing ERB mentioned he had personal text messages and photos 
which he. del•~ted off of the dev ice prior to our discussion 

messages. two non-record photos, all captured via sending 
o reminders, voicemails1 or apps with additional data 

password to phone and the phone reset itself 
phone was wiped due to a forgotten passcode to 

002016-000049 



Per conversat ion wit hone was wiped due to a forgotten passcode on 
5/8/ 2018 the evening of 5/7/18 

- phone was wiped due to a forgotten passcode. 
5/ 16/ 2018 

- Greg"s phone was wiped due to a forgotten 

Per conversa'tion with 

Y57041 

YS7015 

Y57086 5/30/ 2018 

YS7014 5/31/ 2018 No text messages, reminders/tasks, or photos - two notes that were synced to 
Microsoft Exchange, 1 non-pertinent voicemail no apps_, f iles either 
Only non-record text messages - emailed t ne personal text messa.ge 
exchange with husband {BAM reviewed and agreed, so the text was removed 

5/31/2018 from the device), no voicemails, one note - emailed to- o apps, files. 
tasks/ reminders 
Notified via e:mail 6/ 1/18 - W iped phone due to attempting the incorrect 
password t o 1many times, believed had less t han 10 text messages, and 5 photos 
of non-investigative or informat.Onal significance 

6/ 1/ 2018 

Y57110 

Y57007 

A~ request- had a significant number of record phot os/ text messages to 
6/ 13/ 2018 

put to the file - sent them from OJM's phone JCON account 
for upload to Sentinel following proper recordkeeping 

YS7010 

7/12/2018 Per email from phone was wiped and had to be reconfigured. Y57106 

8/22/2018 

No text messages, no voicemails, no notes, no reminders. no additional apps 
with data, one non-record photo of laptop barcode used for inventory- sent 
throu h ema ii and stored i n folder on JCON 

1 personal text deleted {apple verification ID code), no record photos only DOJ 
background i·mage, no not es, voicemails, other apps, tasks/reminders 
2 personal texts (access PIN reminders, no~SCO) removed, no phot os, notes, 
files, remind~irs/ tasks,. or voicemails 

Y57077 

YS7130 

Y57101 

Y57113 

8/22/2018 
Per JCON IT, lhad to be wiped due to incorrect password and JCON was unable to 
unlock because the airwatch app had been deleted 

8/21/ 2018 

lnitRII review - no notes, photos, reminders/ tasks, voicemail s, apps, 1 non-
record photo for DOJ background image,. 9 personal text messages removed, 
remaining te!<t:s need to be captured - determining best solution due to volume -
8/29/18 imat;ted device using Cellbrite w it - assistance - items moved to 
Records folder on JCON G drive using a thumb drive from the Japtop with tile 
Cellbrite software,. for fut ure determination of appropriate fi ling 

YS7114 

YS7102 

5 personal messages - PNS confirmed before emoved from device_. 1 non-
r ecord messa1ge to be filed., several potential record photos- will be reviewed 
with TL,. emaiiled for recordkeeping, no notes, no reminders,. no files, no apps,. no 
voicemails. Elmail response. from - garding potential record photos, these 
photos were placed in Sentinel as 1A attachments. 

9/19/ 2018 Y57109 

9/19/ 2018 

7 personal m essa.ges - PNS confirmed before moved from device, 1 non-
record messa1ge to be filed., removed personal photos of children - PNS 
confirmed berfore- eleted, several photos of potential record content to be 
discussed wit h TL, no re~nders/tasks, no notes,. no fi les, no voicemails, no 
apps. Email nesponse fro 0/ 11/2018 noting the potential records on 
phone were 111emorialized in t he Sentinel case fi le. 

Y57129 

Phone was w iped prior to review because phone was in airplane mode and the 
9/19/2018 passcode wai; notprovided - therefore the phone had t o be restored to factory 

settings without review 
7 personal message nfirrned before PNS removed from devk:e, 2 non-

9/19/ 2018 
record messa1ges to be filed, no reminders/ tasks, no notes, no fi les,. no 
voice.mails, n.o apps and 12 personal photos removed from the device 
confirmed be:fore PNS deleted. 

9/19/2018 
4 personal message nfirmed before PNS removed from device, no 
reminders/tasks~ no notes, no files, no voicemails., no apps and no photos. 

9/26/ 2018 
Phone had an irrepairable cracked screen - JCON IT badced up all data on t he 
dev ice and transferred to the new device 166488. The same Apple ID is being 
use and the old devKe was w iped of all data 

9/ 27/ 2018 AAW accidentally w iped cell phone - data lost 

2 personal texts deleted with 7 non-record texts to be filed. 2 personal photos 
10/10/2018 deleted with 3 non record photos to be filed. No further data on phone. 
10/ 10/ 2018 No Data on Phone. 

10/10/2018 11 voice mails-10 predate SCO and the rema· s personal. All deleted. 

Y57018 

Y57003 

Y57008 

YS7084 

YS7025 

Y57034 

YS7031 

Y57110 

1 picture of a draft e·maiL PNS emailed it to be included in the email 
YS7075 10/17/2018 capture. No other records. 

10/ 24/2018 REW forgot t lleir password so phone was wiped upon reset by DOJIT. 

Phone was ac:cidently wiped prior to records review. BizOps email attached to 
11/27/2018 outprocessin11 form. 

Phone was a(:cidently wiped prior to records review. BizOps email attached to 
11/27/2018 outprocessin11 form. 

4 non record msgs, 1 non record note,. and 3 non record photos sent to 
YS7029 email for rec•>rd keeping. No VMs,. Reminders,. Vmemos or other records 

11/28/2018 located. 
2 non record Vmails and 3 non-record msgs forwarded t - mail for 

11/29/2018 recordkeeping. No other records. 

002016-000050 

https://messa.ge


Per email from CLM, phone was wiped on 11/29/2018 by accident after input of 
passcode to rnanv times. 
One personall note. S personal texts, 6 personal photos (property tags, DOJ 
emblem, error message and a password; au deleted. Nine photos and two pdf 

12/26/2018 files forward,~d to LMM email. No other records found. 
One IM, 1 photo,. and 5 pdf docs forwarded tc- mail. No other records 

12/21/2018 found. 
Three non reicord IM 's and 2 non record photos deleted. Three photos 

12/21/2018 forwarded to . mail. 
Two non record photos and two non record IM's deleted. No other records 

12/21/2018 found. 

12/21/2018 Two non record photos and one non record IM deleted. No other records found. 
ELB cracked t:he screen. JCON IT backed up t he phone and issued ELS YS7114 
using the Y57'126 Apple ID. No possible loss of records. 

12/12/2018 Per email from CLM, phone was wiped on 12/ 12/2018 by accident. 
1/3/2019 Per email from CLM, phone was wiped on 01/02/2019 by accident. 

1/7/2019 Per email from lfW, phone was accidentty w iped via password input on 1/7/19. 
Reviewed ph,one with - ho verified no unique records remain on the 
phone. Eight files and four SKYPE conversations were moved to file. No other 

1/ 17/2019 records rema1in on the phone. 
1/31/2019 Per email from- hone reset itself. 

Reviewed ph,one with- ho verified no unique records were on t he phone. 
2/1/2019 Review showed no records on phone. 

Reviewed phione with - ho verified no unique records were on the phone.. 
2/1/2019 Review showed no records on phone. 

Reviewed ph,one wit ~ ho verified only personal records were on the 
phone. Review showed 7 photos,. 1 video and 3 texts, all personal, records on 

2/6/2019 phone. 

Reviewed ph,one wit llllvho verified 186 photos found on the phone were 
moved to file . Ten texts were non record,. 1 mis-direaed to the phones previous 

2/8/2019 user from an unknown number and 9 coordination non record texts. 

Reviewed phione with - ho verified 2 photos found on the phone were 
2/14/2019 moved to file. One text was memorialized in the appropriate case fil e. 

4/2/2019 Reviewed wit h I No records. 
3/1/2019 Reviewed wit h o records. 
3/1/2019 Reviewed wit h even Screenshots forwarded to fi le. No other records. 
3/1/2019 Review wittflllltio records. 
3/1/2019 Reviewed wit h - No records. 

3/1/2019 Reviewed wit - Four texts moved to case file. All voice mails memorialized. 
3/13/2019 found photois:,. notes and t exts which were sent to~ ON email. 

15 photos(l DOJ logo, 3 personal, 11 ref copies), 4 ref CoPY files, 26 texts either 
3/13/2019 ref copies or personal. 
3/20/2019 Personal photos and texts only. 
3/22/2019 Reviewd witt, SACM. Personal notes and texts only. 

Reviewed wit - ! 01 photos and 2 videos. Records forwarded to file or 
email. 8 draft notes fotwarded to email. Two voicemails put to file. Only 

3/27/2019 coordination and personal texts. Only ref copy fi les. 
3/27/2019 Personal recs, only. 
3/28/2019 Reviewed wit h AAW. Ref copy, personal and coordination only. 
3/29/2019 Reviewed wit h BAM. 415 photos already in file. 
3/29/2019 Reviewed wit h GOA. 1 record text forward to email. All other personal. 
3/29/2019 Reviewed wit • o records. 
4/2/2019 Reviewed wit No records. 
4/4/2019 Reviewed wit o records. 

Reviewed wit h MRO. 22 Photos and 2 videos personal,. plus one OOJ logo. 
4/4/2019 Record notes fo. ed to email. Ref copy files. 
4/4/2019 Reviewed wit h No records. 
4/ 4/2019 Personal photos only. 
4/4/2019 No records. 
4/4/2019 No records. 
4/4/2019 Personal ont,•. 
4/4/2019 Reviewed with EBP. 215 personal photos only. 

4/10/2019 1 photo forwarded to email. 

4/11/2019 Reviewed wit h ASJZ. Moved text,. voicemail, notes and photo records to file. 
4/11/2019 Reviewed wit h IPhotos on G:SC. No other records. 
4/ 12/2019 Reviewed wit h 1 photo forwarded to file. No other records. 
4/12/2019 Reviewed wit h Personal records only. 
4/12/2019 Reviewed wit h o records. 

Reviewed wit h Two personal and coordination texts only. Noother 
4/12/2019 records . 

6/11/2019 Reviewed wit h LRA. Three notes forwarded to LRA email. No other records. 
4/26/2019 Work related photos and t exts forward to file. 
4/26/2019 One note fwcl to . mail. 
6/5/2019 No records. 
6/5/2019 No records. 

002016-000051 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

---- • -
CWK T66447 5/30/2019 Photos fwd to 

Y57011 6/3/2019 One file fwd to email. 
EES Y57078 5/23/2019 Reviewed with EES. No records. 

Zebley
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

 Aaron 
(b) (6), (b) (7

(b) (6), (b) (7)

AMZ Z57089 5/30/2019 Reviewed with AMZ. No records. 
Y57092 4/26/2019 No records. 

ELB Y57114 4/26/2019 No records. 

(b) (6), (b) (

(b) (6), (b) (7

DWA Y57085 5/9/2019 JCON IT wiped phone after resetting the password prior to records review. 
T66488 4/26/2019 All records moved to file per 
Y57036 5/10/2019 Reviewed with No records. 

LIZA Y57077 4/16/2019 Reviewed with LIZA. No records. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Jed, Adam C ACJ Y75012 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

6/3/2019 Reviewed with ACJ.

(b) (6), (b  

 One photo forwarded to ACJ email. 

(b) (6), (b  

REW Y57019 6/3/2019 Reviewed w/REW. No records. 
Goldstein, Andres ADG Y57006 6/3/2019 Reviewed w/ADG. No records. 
Quarles, James L JLQ T66451 6/3/2019 No records. 
Mueller, Robert S. RSMSC T66450 6/3/2019 No records. 
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SCO Cell Phone Inventory Page 
1 of 3 

Asset 
Phone 

Disposition 
Off UAPMStatus Username 

Number Sent to DOJ 
Inventory BVG T66437 NO 
Inventory LFW T66441 YES NO 
Inventory CWK T66447 NO 
Inventory BAM YES NO 
Inventory RSMSC NO 
Inventory JLQ3 NO 
Inventory NO 
Inventory N.Q. 

Inventory YES NO 
Inventory YES YES 
Excessed YES NO 
Inventory YES NO 
Inventory NO 
Inventory YES NO 
OCIO 1/ 28/ 19 YES YES 
Inventory YES NO 
Inventory YES NO 
Inventory NO 
Inventory NO 
Inventory YES YES 
OCIO 1/28/19 YES YES 
Inventory YES NO 
Inventory NO 
Inventory YES YES 
Inventory YES YES 
Inventory NO 
Outstanding NO 
Outst anding NO 
Inventory NO 
IG Cyber YES/LFW NO 
Outstanding ACM NO 
Inventory AAW YES NO 
Inventory MRD YES NO 
Inventory YES NO 
Inventory YES NO 
OCIO 1/28/19 YES YES 
OCIO 5/31/18 YES/LFW YES 
Inventory YES NO 
OCIO 1/ 28/19 YES YES 
Inventory YES YES 
Inventory YES YES 
Inventory NO 

\ \jmd-jdcw-fpvll\pub\SC\10-Office Administration Matters\Accountable Property\ Cell Phone lnventory\SCO Ce ll Phone 
Inventory 

002016-000081 



SCO Cell Phone Inventory Page 
2 of 3 

Status Username 
Asset 

Phone 
Disposition 
Sent to DOJ 

Off UAPM 

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
OCIO 2/6/19 YES/LFW NO 
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

\ \jmd-jdcw-fpvll\pub\SC\10-Office Administration Matters\Accountable Property\Cell Phone lnventory\SCO Cell Phone 
Inventory 

002016-000082 



SCO Cell Phone Inventory Page 
3 of 3 

Disposition
Status Username Off UAPM 

Sent to DOJ 
Inventory NO 
Inventory YES NO 
Inventory YES YES 
Inventory NO 
Excessed YES NO 
Inventory YES YES 

YES OCIO 1/ 28/19 YES 

\ \jmd-jdcw-fpvll\ pub\ SC\ 10-Office Administration Matters\ Accountable Property\Cell Phone lnventory\ SCO Ce ll Phone 
Inventory 

002016-000083 
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